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COLLECTION

HISTORICAL Following training and private practice in England, W.T. Kendall arrived in

NOTE Melbourne in 1880, creating the Melbourne Veterinary College in 1888,
which was taken over by the University of Melbourne with the opening of
the Veterinary School in 1909. The Faculty was first constituted in 1909,
meeting first on 20th April of that year. Based off the campus in Parkville,
the faculty in 1966 established a Clinical Centre at Werribee, where
teaching and research are also conducted. Students spend the first three
years at Parkville, and the final two at Werribee (when many of them live
in the Kendall Hall of Residence). The Faculty also provides veterinary
services to the public and to the livestock and bloodstock industries.

ACCESS Access: Restricted

CONDITIONS

DESCRIPTIOM | Prospectus 1918, 33pp. lllustrations; prospectus 1924, 35pp.
Illustrations. Both books have sections on history, buildings, scholarships,
lists of graduates, list of graduates and licentiates holding public
appointments syllabus. Papers relating to Estate and Scholarship of John
Nevill.

NOTE ON For an account of the foundation and closing of the Veterinary School see

COLLECTIONS | Scott’s History of the university pp.186-187. Other records concerning

the teaching of veterinary medicine in Melbourne are in the collections of
W.T, Kendall (principal of the Melbourne Veterinary college) and of

Professor J. A. Steel (Professor Veterinary Physiology 1965-77).
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RECORDS RECEIVED INTO CUSTODY

NAME : UNIVERSITY OF MELBOURNE VETERINARY SCHOOL

TRANSFEROR : Baillieu Library ? Both items bear the stamp of the
0ld Central Library

DATE RECEIVED: Unknown

GENERAL NOTE: For an account of the foundation and closing of the
Veterinary School see Scott's History of the University
of Melbourne pp.186-7. Other records concerning the
teaching of wveterinary medicine in Melbourne are in the collections of W.T. Kendell
(Principal of the Melbourne Veterinary College) and of Professor J. A. Steel
(Professor Veterinary Physiology 1965-77).

LIST OF RECORDS:

1. Prospectus 1918 33pp. Illustrations: Research Institute, Museum and Anatomy
Department
"Cuming" operating theatre and hospital.
Operating theatre (with operation on horse
in progress).
Students' laboratory.
The Clinic (showing queue of patients, and
staff)
Sstaff and Students 1916
Biology School (seen across lake)
Patients being examined (horses only)
Canine surgery
Pharmacy

2. Prospectus 1924 35pp.Illustrations: Staff and Students
Other illustrations as above

Both booklets have sections on history, buildings, scholarships, lists of graduates,
lists of graduates and licentiates holding public appointments, syllabus.



